

RE: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 8 pm.pptx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Nov 2017 08:36:35 -0500
Attachments: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 830am.pptx (676.32 kB)

Thanks Mark.

I've corrected the edit you've raised and a couple other formatting fixes in the attached.

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: November 21, 2017 7:49 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 8 pm.pptx

Sarah, I have one edit. On slide titled "Rate-regulated Accounting", the words "is appropriate" repeat in the same sentence.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, Nov 20, 2017, 8:01 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>, Donaldson, Mark (TBS) <Mark.Donaldson@ontario.ca>
Subject: FHP Nov 21_cv review_v2 8 pm.pptx

Hi Sarah and Mark – attached is the current version. If you could take a cold read that would be great. If you make any changes at this point, please mark in red, so we can easily combine.

Thanks,

Cindy